Center for Judiciel Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 8:41 AM

To: ‘Robin Marilla*

Subject: YET AGAIN -- FOIL/Records Request -- Commission on Legislative, Judicial and
Executive Compensation

Attachments: Sassower #2 Response.pdf; 10-2-19-state-of-politics.pdf

TO: Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla —

On September 13, 2019, by the below and attached, you advised that the Assembly had no records responsive to CIA’s
September 6, 2019 FOIL/records request pertaining to the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive
Compensation.

In any event, yesterday's article in "State of Politics" entitled "Legislative Leaders Make Pay Commission Appointments":
https://www.nystateofpolitics.com/2019/10/legislative-leaders-make-pay-commission-appointments/ reports that
Assembly Speaker Heastie sent a letter to Governor Cuomo, appointing Peter Madonia to the Commission.

Pursuant to Assembly Rule VIII "Public Access to Records”, this is to request a copy of Assembly Speaker Heastie’s letter
to the Governor and any separate letter to Mr. Madonia concerning the appointment.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Robin Marilla <marillar@nyassembly.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 1:16 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)' <elena@judgewatch.org>
Subject: Foil Response

Please see attached.

Robin Marilla

Records Access Officer

NYS Assembly Public Information Office
Legislative Office Building, 202

Albany, NY 12248

518-455-4218




